UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, AMRAVATI - 444 602

Website: www.sgbau.ac.in

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in

GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA, DIRECTORATE OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY



CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowships etc.

No.: 79

(Month: December - January 2018)

Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane
Member In-charge
University Skill Development, Employment &
Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id: glgulhane@gmail.com

Assistant Director
University Skill Development, Employment &
Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

HOW TO PREPARE FOR AN EMPLOYMENT INTERVIEW

- 1. Prepare yourself for interview, have a glance over the subjects you have studies, be well-informed about current affairs.
- 2. Please take with you, your certificate and testimonials in original.
- 3. Reach Employer's Office in time, if possible a few minutes earlier.
- 4. Wear neat, tide and formal dress, keep up your pleasant appearance.
- 5. When you enter the room, wish the interviewers and stand until you are offered a seat.
- 6. Sit relaxed, do not sit on the edge of the chair nor recline in it and not put your hands on the table of the interviewers.
- 7. Leave your troubles at home, attend the interview with an open and with full determination to succeed.
- 8. Be very clear and precise in your answer; do not try to bluff but speak with confidence.
- 9. Look into the eyes of the person interviewing you, be courteous, courageous and have no fear.
- 10. You should have a clear idea as far as possible regarding the nature of the job for which you are a candidate.
- 11. Never give anybody's reference that so and so has sent you or knows you.
- 12. Before leaving the room thank the employer, close the door behind gently.

विद्यापीठ कौशल्य विकास रोजगार व उद्योजकता माहिती व मार्गदर्शन केंद्र

विद्यार्थी मार्गदर्शन पत्रिका

माहे : डिसेंबर - जानेवारी २०१८

अंक ७९ वा

CONTENTS

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE NO.
01	SBI RECRUITMENT – 8301 CLERK POSTS	1
02	CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA RECRUITMENT 2018	4
03	BANK OF INDIA RECRUITMENT 2018	5
04	RBI RECRUITMENT 2018	5
05	UPSC RECRUITMENT 2018	6
06	BEL BANGALORE RECRUITMENT 2018-19	7
07	COLLECTOR OFFICE RECRUITMENT 2018-19	8
08	RGCA RECRUITMENT 2018-19	9
09	BMRCL RECRUITMENT 2018-19	10
10	IOCL RECRUITMENT 2018	11
11	NMDC RECRUITMENT 2018-19	13
12	SSB RECRUITMENT 2018	14
13	CURRENT AFFAIRS OF DECEMBER - JANUARY 2018	15
14	CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS	21

SBI RECRUITMENT – 8301 CLERK POSTS

State Bank of India (SBI) has announced a notification for the recruitment of 8301 Junior Associate (Customer Support & Sales) in Clerical Cadre (Regular & Backlog) vacancies. Candidates can apply for vacancies in one state only. Eligible Indian Citizens may apply online from 20-01-2018 to 10-02-2018. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process, application fee & how to apply are given below..

SBI Vacancy Details: Total No. of Posts: 8301

Name of the Post: Junior Associate (Customer Support & Sales) in Clerical Cadre

Name of the States: A. Regular: 7200 Posts

Gujarat: 500 Posts
 Andhra Pradesh: 400 posts
 Karnataka: 100 Posts
 Madhya Pradesh: 512 Posts
 Chattisgarh: 288 Posts
 West Bengal: 612 Posts
 A&N Islands: 11 Posts
 Sikkim: 07 Posts
 Odisha: 550 Posts
 Jammu & Kashmir: 27 Posts

11. Himachal Pradesh: 146 Posts
12. Haryana: 156 Posts
13. Chandigarh: 10 posts
14. Punjab: 261 Posts
15. Tamil Nadu: 346 Posts
16. Pondicherry: 04 Posts

18. Uttarakhand: 55 Posts 19. Telangana: 110 Posts 20. Rajasthan: 200 Posts 21. Kerala: 247 Posts

22. Lakshadweep: 03 Posts23. Uttar Pradesh: 885 Posts24. Maharashtra: 730 Posts

25. Goa: 20 Posts 26. Assam: 247 Posts

27. Arunachal Pradesh: 53 Posts

28. Manipur: 10 Posts 29. Meghalaya: 53 Posts 30. Mizoram: 27 Posts 31. Nagaland: 33 Posts 32. Tripura: 37 Posts 33. Bihar: 407 Posts 34. Jharkhand: 23 Posts

B. Backlog: 1101 Posts

17. Delhi: 130 Posts

Karnataka: 245 Posts
 Madhya Pradesh: 367 Posts
 Chattisgarh: 38 Posts
 West Bengal: 69 Posts
 A&N Islands: 01 Post
 Odisha: 43 Posts
 Tamil Nadu: 52 Posts
 Telangana: 145 Posts
 Uttar Pradesh: 85 Posts
 Assam: 13 Posts
 Mizoram: 05 Posts
 Tripura: 15 Posts
 Bihar: 01 Post
 Jharkhand: 22 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age limit should be between 20 to 28 years as on 01-01-2018 i.e candidates should have born not earlier than 02-01-1990 and not later than 01-01-1998 (both days inclusive). Age relaxation is applicable by 05 years for SC/ST, 03 years for Other Backward Classes (Non-Creamy Layer) candidates & others as per rules. For detailed age limit refer the Notification.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Graduation in any discipline from a recognized University or any equivalent qualification recognized as such by the Central Government.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on online test (preliminary & main examination) and test of specified opted local language.

Application Fee: Applicants required to pay Rs. 600/- (Application fee including intimation charges) for General and OBC & Rs. 100/- (Intimation charges only) for SC/ ST/ PWD/ XS candidates through online by using debit card/ credit card/ Internet Banking.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can apply online through the website www.sbi.co.in from 20-01-2018 to 10-02-2018.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1. Before applying to Online Applicants have valid email & Scanned copies of photo, signature.
- 2. Candidates should log on to the website www.sbi.co.in.
- 3. Go to Careers > Click on "Latest Announcement".
- 4. Choose the desired post & Click on "Apply Online".
- 5. Click on "Click here for New Registration", if you are new user.
- 6. Complete the Registration & Click on "Submit".
- 7. After Registration, Log in with Registered Number & Password.
- 8. Fill the all details in the application & upload Photo, Signature.
- 9. Application fee should be paid through Online & then Submit the Form.
- 8. Take printout of online application for future use.

Important Dates:

Start Date to Apply Online & Payment of Fee	20-01-2018
Last Date to Apply Online & Payment of Fee	10-02-2018
Last Date for Printing your Application	25-02-2018
Date of Preliminary Examination (Tentative)	March/ April 2018
Date of Downloading Admit Cards (Prelims Exam)	From 01-03-2018
Date of Downloading Admit Cards (Main Exam)	From 26-04-2018
Date of Main Examination (Tentative)	12-05-2018

SBI RECRUITMENT 2018

Apply Online for 121 Specialist Cadre Officer Posts: State Bank of India (SBI) has given an employment notification for the recruitment of 121 Specialist Cadre Officer vacancies. Eligible candidates can apply online from 16-01-2018 to 04-02-2018. Other details like age, educational qualification, selection process, application fee & how to apply are given below..

SBI Vacancy Details: Total No. of Posts: 121

Name of the Post: Specialist Cadre Officer

1. Manager (Credit Analyst): 35 Posts

- 2. Chief Manager (Credit Analyst): 30 Posts
- 3. Manager (Asset Management): 02 Posts
- 4. Chief Manager (Asset Management): 01 Post
- 5. Chief Manager (Business Development, Marketing & MIS Reporting): 05 Posts
- 6. Manager (Business Development, Marketing): 20 Posts
- 7. Chief Manager (Relationship & Syndications Management): 01 Post
- 8. Manager (High Value Agri Business Development): 04 Posts
- 9. Chief Manager (High Value Agri Business Development): 01 Post
- 10. Chief Manager (Debit Card Business): 01 Post
- 11. Manager (Merchant Acquiring Business): 02 Posts
- 12. Chief Manager (Digital Banking): 01 Post
- 13. Manager (HNI Marketing & Publicity): 01 Post
- 14. Chief Manager (Product Development & Management: Education Loan): 01 Post
- 15. Chief Manager (Product Development & Management: CITU: 01 Post
- 16. Chief Manager (Product Development & Management: Operation): 01 Post
- 17. Manager (HNI Banking & Relationship Management): 08 Posts
- 18. Manager (Digital Marketing): 02 Posts
- 19. Chief Manager (Product Innovation & Market Research): 01 Post
- 20. Chief Manager (Data Interpretation/ Management): 01 Post
- 21. Manager (Marketing): 01 Post
- 22. Manager (Wealth Management, Business Process, Manager-Technology): 01 Post

Age Limit: Candidates age limit should be between 25 to 35 years for Manager, 25-38 years for Chief Manager as on 30-06-2017. Age relaxation is applicable by 05 years for SC/ST, 03 years for OBC (Non-Creamy Layer) candidates & others as per rules. For detailed age limit refer the notification.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have CA or MBA/ PGDM or equivalent PG degree (2 Years Full Time Regular Course) in Finance recognized/ approved by Govt bodies/ AICTE for post-1 to6, CA/ ICWA/ ACS/ MBA/ PGDM or equivalent PG degree in Finance (2 Years Full Time Regular Course) for post-7, MBA/ PGDM or equivalent PG degree in Rural Marketing/ Rural Management/ PG in Agriculture (2 years Full time Regular Course) recognized/ approved by Govt bodies/ AICTE for post-8 & 9 with relevant post qualification experience. For more details refer the notification.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on personal interview.

Application Fee: Applicants required to pay Rs. 600/- for General and Others & Rs. 100/- for SC/ ST/ PWD candidates through online.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can apply online through the website https://bank.sbi/careers or www.sbi.co.in/careers from 16-01-2018 to 04-02-2018 & send their online application along with self attested photocopies of relevant certificates, Brief resume, e-Receipt for fee, the envelope should be super scribed with "Post Serial No.—and Name of the Post applied for—" by post to State Bank of India) Central Recruitment & Promotion Department, Corporate Centre, 3rd Floor, Atlanta Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400 021" on or before 12-02-2018.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1. Before applying, candidates should scan their photograph, signature.
- 2. Log on to the website https://bank.sbi/careers or www.sbi.co.in/careers.

- 3. Go to Current Openings & select the desired post.
- 4. Click on Apply Online.
- 5. Click on "Click here for New Registration", if you are new user.
- 6. After Registration, Log in with Registered Number & Password.
- 7. Fill all the details & submit the form.
- 8. Take a printout of online application for future use.

Important Dates:

Start Date to Apply Online & Payment of Fee: 16-01-2018 Last Date to Apply Online & Payment of Fee: 04-02-2018 Last date for printing your application: 19-02-2018

Last date for receipt of hard copy of application: 12-02-2018

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/sbi-online/20638/#ixzz556IaIN1n

CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA RECRUITMENT 2018

Director & Counselor Posts: Central Bank of India has announced a notification for the recruitment of Director & Counselor vacancies f9or RSETIs & FLCs on contract basis for the year 2018 to 19. Eligible candidates may apply in the prescribed format on or before 10-02-2018. Other details like age, educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below....

Central Bank of India Vacancy Details:

Total no. of Posts: 04 Name of the Posts:1. Director: 02 Posts
2. Counselor: 02 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age should not be less than 65 years.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Graduation/ Post Graduation Degree from a UGC recognized University with relevant experience.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may send their application in the prescribed format along with relevant documents, application should be subscribing as "Recruitment as Director of RSETI/ Counselor of FLC on contract basis" to the Regional Manager, Central Bank of India, Regional Office-Ambikapur, Dhanjal Complex, RingRoad, Nemnakala, Ambikapur, PIN-497001 on or before 10-02-2018.

Last Date for Receipt of Application: 10-02-2018.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/central-bank-of-india-recruitment/15197/#ixzz556KQxE4i

BANK OF INDIA RECRUITMENT 2018

Faculty Members Posts: Bank of India (BOI), Kolkata has announced a notification for the recruitment of Faculty Members vacancies on contract basis. Eligible candidates can apply on or before 05-02-2018. Other details like how to apply are given below...

Bank of India Vacancy Details:

Total No. of Posts: 02

Name of the Post: Faculty Members

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may send their application along with copies of the necessary documents to the Zonal Manager, Agricultural Finance Department, Bank of India, Kolkata Zonal Office, 6th Floor, 5 BTM Sarani, Kolkata – 700001 on or before 05-02-2018.

Last Date for Receipt of Application: 05-02-2018.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/bank-of-india-recruitment/15141/#ixzz556Kkix5O

RBI RECRUITMENT 2018

Medical Consultant Posts: Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has given an employment notification for the recruitment of Medical Consultant vacancies on contract basis. Eligible candidates may apply on or before 14-02-2018 by 05:00 pm. Other details like educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below...

RBI Vacancy Details: Total No of Posts: 02

Name of the Post: Medical Consultant

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have MBBS degree of any university recognized by the Medical Council of India in the allopathic system of medicine, Applicants having post graduate degree in General Medicine can also apply & minimum of 2 (two) years experience in any hospital or as Medical Practitioner.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can send their application in the prescribed format along with attested copies of relevant certificates regarding age, educational qualifications, caste, experience etc.to the Regional Director, Reserve Bank of India, Human Resource Management Department, Recruitment Section, 15, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata–700 001 on or before 14-02-2018 by 05:00 pm.

Last Date for Receipt of application: 14-02-2018 by 05:00 pm

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/rbi-recruitment/15273/#ixzz556Kx6LTm

UPSC RECRUITMENT 2018

Apply Online for NDA & NA – I Exam: Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) has announced a notification for the recruitment of 415 Various Vacancies in Indian Military Academy, Indian Naval Academy through National Defence Academy (NDA) & Naval Academy (NA) Exam (I), 2018 (Indian Naval Academy Course (INAC). Eligible Indian Nationals may apply Online from 15-01-2018 to 05-02-2018 till 06:00 PM. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, application fee, selection process and how to apply are given below...

UPSC Vacancy Details:

Total No of Posts: 415

Name of the Exam: National Defence Academy & Naval Academy Examination (I), 2018 (Indian Naval Academy Course (INAC))

1. National Defence Academy: 360 Posts

2. Naval Academy: 55 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age should born not earlier than 02-07-1999 and not later than 01-07-2002.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have passed 12th class of the 10+2 pattern of School Education or equivalent examination conducted by a State Education Board or a University for National Defence Academy, 12th Class pass of the 10+2 pattern of School Education or equivalent with Physics and Mathematics conducted by a State Education Board or a University for Naval Academy.

Selection Process: Candidates are selected based on Written Examination & Interview, Personality Test.

Application Fee: Applicants required to pay Rs.100/- through the following modes and no fee for Female/ SC/ ST candidates.

- **1. Pay by cash Mode:** Applicants required to pay the fee by depositing the money in any Branch of SBI on or before 04-02-2018 at 23:59 Hrs
- **2. Net Banking Mode:** Applicants required to pay the fee by using net banking facility of SBI (at relevant states).
- **3. Online Mode:** Applicants required to pay the fee by using Visa/ Master card/ Rupay Credit/ Debit card on or before 05-02-2018 till 06:00 PM.

How to Apply: Eligible Candidates can apply Online form the website www.upsconline.nic.in from 15-01-2018 to 05-02-2018 till 06:00 PM.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1. Before applying candidates have to scan photo and signature in .jpg format with file not exceeding 40 KB each and not less than 3 KB for Photo and 1 KB for Signature.
- 2. Candidates should have valid and active Email id.
- 3. Log on to the website www.upsconline.nic.in.
- 4. Click on the link "ONLINE APPLICATION FOR VARIOUS EXAMINATIONS OF UPSC".
- 5. Select the appropriate Post and click on "Click Here (Part -I)".
- 6. Fill all the mandatory fields like name, gender, etc and click on "Continue".
- 7. System will generate Registration-Id, retain it for further use.

- 8. Make payment as mentioned in application fee and retain the details for entering in Part -II registration.
- 9. Again Relogin and click on "Click Here (Part-II)".
- 10. Login by using Registration-Id & Date of Birth.
- 11. Fill all the required details and upload scanned photo and signature and click on "Submit" Button.
- 12. After submission of Online Application take print out of finally submitted application and retain it for future use.

Important Dates:

Start Date to Apply Online	15-01-2018
Last Date to Apply Online	05-02-2018 till 06:00 PM
Last Date for Fee Payment (by cash)	04-02-2018 at 23:59 Hrs
Last Date for Fee Payment (Online)	05-02-2018 till 06:00 PM
Date of NDA & NA Examination (I), 2018	22-04-2018

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/upsc-recruitment/16960/#ixzz556LKtCaC

BEL BANGALORE RECRUITMENT 2018-19

Apply Online for 67 Contract Engineer, Deputy Engineer Post. Bharat Electronics Limited is in search of experience and competent engineers for 67 Vacancies. However, the vacant positions are for Contract Engineer & Deputy Engineer posts which are purely on Contract Basis. Thus, apply for BEL Jobs 2018 through Online mode from 24th January 2018. Moreover, the application procedure ends on 30th January 2018. Also, read throughout to get eligibility details, age limit, salary details and others in the following sections. You can also check @ www.bel-india.com to get an additional information about BEL Recruitment 2018.

Name of the Organization	Bharat Electronics Limited (BEL)
Total Vacancies	27
Name of the Post	Deputy Engineer
Jobs Category	Central Government Jobs
Application Mode	Online
Starting Date of Application	24-01-2018
Last Date	07-02-2018
Job Location	Bangalore, Karnataka
Official website	www.bel-india.com

BEL Bangalore Jobs 2018 Vacancy Details:

Sl.No	Name of the Post	Number of Vacancies
1.	Deputy Engineer (Electronics)	18
2.	Deputy Engineer (Computer Science)	04
3.	Deputy Engineer (Mechanical)	03
4.	Deputy Engineer (Marketing)	02
	Total	27

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/bel-recruitment/#BEL-Careers

COLLECTOR OFFICE RECRUITMENT 2018-19

Name of the Organization	Collector Office, Chittorgarh	
Post Name	34	
Total Vacancies	Junior Technical Assistant (JTA) and Accounts Assistant (AA)	
Apply Mode	Offline	
Starting date to apply	17-01-2018	
Closing date to apply	07-02-2018	
Job Category	Central Government Jobs	
Job Location	Chittorgarh, Rajasthan	
Official Website	chittorgarh.rajasthan.gov.in	

Collector Office Jobs 2017 Vacancy Details

Sl.No	Name of the Post	No of Vacancy
1.	Junior Technical Assistant (JTA)	13
2.	Accounts Assistant	21
Total		34

Age Limit:

Minimum Age: 18 years.Maximum Age: 38 years.

• However, Age relaxation is applicable to reserved candidates.

Selection Process: 1) Written Test 2) Interview.

Pay Scale:

- Junior Technical Assistant (JTA): Rs.13,000/-.
- Accounts Assistant (AA): Rs.8000/-.

Application Fee:

• Please refer Official Notification.

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/central-government-jobs/collector-office-recruitment/

RGCA RECRUITMENT 2018-19

Apply Online for 35 Trainee – Technical, Electrician, and other Vacancies: Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Aquaculture (RGCA) has taken an initiative to recruit 35 candidates through RGCA Recruitment 2018-19 Notification. However, the Board has vacancies for Trainee – Technical, Electrician and other jobs. Thus, all eligible candidates must submit the application before through email to admnrgca@gmail.com before 8th February 2018. Moreover, along with applicant form, candidates can attend walk-in Interview of RGCA Recruitment i.e. 9th February 2018. However, check details related to eligibility, age limit, educational qualification, interview date, venue and timings on this page. Also, visit @www.rgca.org.in and be a part of RGCA Recruitment 2018.

RGCA Recruitment 2018-19 Details:

Name of the Organisation	Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Aquaculture (RGCA)
Name of the Post	Trainee – Technical, Electrician and other posts
Number of Vacancies	35
Job Location	India
Application Mode	Walk-in-Interview
Starting Date	23-01-2018
Last Date	08-02-2018
Job Category	<u>Sarkari Naukri</u>
Selection Process	Walk-in interview
Official Website	www.rgca.org.in

RGCA Jobs 2018-19 Vacancy Details:

Sl. No	Name of the Post	Number of Vacancies
1.	Trainee – Technical.	25.
2.	Trainee – Electrician.	06.
3.	Trainee –System Analyst.	01.
4.	Trainee – Engineer – Civil and Electrical.	03.

10tai 35.

Eligibility Criteria for Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Aquaculture (RGCA) Recruitment 2018-19 Candidates applying for RGCA 2018 Notification must fulfill the below provided eligibility conditions. Furthermore, all aspirants can scroll down to get detailed information about eligibility criteria, walk-in dates, timings, walk-in Venue and Others.

Educational Qualification for RGCA Recruitment 2018:

- **Customer Agent:** Applicants must have passed Graduation Degree in any field(minimum 3 years' duration) from a recognized University or Institution. Must also have a knowledge of basic computer operations. additionally, Candidates having experience in the aviation industry will be given preference.
- **Handyman:** Applicants must have minimum experience of six months at Chennai Airport in any of the areas and also candidates should hold a valid AEP.

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/central-government-jobs/rgca-recruitment-2015-for-36-technician-and-other-posts/

BMRCL RECRUITMENT 2018-19

BMRCL Recruitment 2018-19 Notification announced. Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation Limited recently issued its employment notice which has 36 new Vacancies. However, the openings are for Deputy Chief Engineer & Executive Engineer positions. Accordingly, all eligible candidates can now apply for BMRCL Jobs 2018 through Online mode only. Moreover, the BMRCL Online application procedure starts from 18th January 2018 and ends on 17th February 2018. Thus, applicants must apply soon and be a part of BMRCL Careers 2018. Moreover, below section has complete details regarding eligibility criteria. So, Make the best use of it to be a part of BMRCL Engineer Recruitment 2018.

BMRCL Recruitment 2018-19 Notification Details:

Name of the Organization	Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation Limited (BMRCL)
Name of the Post	Deputy Chief Engineer & Executive Engineer
Number of Vacancies	36
Application Mode	Online
Starting Date	18-01-2018
Last Date	17-02-2018
Job Location	Bangalore
Job Category	Central Government Jobs

Website www.bmrc.co.in

BMRCL Jobs 2018 Vacancy Details:

Sl. No	Name of the Posts	No. of Vacancies
1.	Deputy Chief Engineer	05.
2.	Executive Engineer	31.
Total		36

Educational Qualification:

- **Deputy Chief Engineer:** Candidates should have passed BE/B.Tech in Civil Engineering from recognized University. Also, Candidate should have 15 years of work experience in large infrastructure project execution. In which, 5 years in Metro line construction, 3 years as Executive Engineer or equivalent. Additionally, should have knowledge of Contract Management, QNQC, Safety Implementation, Programme Monitoring for the purpose of construction of Civil Structures.
- Executive Engineer: Candidates should have passed BE/B.Tech in Civil Engineering from recognized Institution. Also, Must have 12 years of work experience in large infrastructure project execution i.e. 5 years should be in Metro construction and 3 years as Executive Engineer or equivalent. Should also be familiar with Contract Management, Programme Monitoring, QA/QC, Safety Implementation for the purpose of Construction of Civil Structures.

Age Limit:

Deputy Chief Engineer : Maximum Age Limit 55 Years **Executive Engineer :** Maximum Age Limit 50 Years

Important Dates:

• **Application Starting Date**: 18th January 2018

• **Closing Date:** 17th February 2018

• Last Date for Submission of Printout of Application Form: 17th February 2018

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/central-government-jobs/bmrcl-engineer-recruitment-2016-bmrcl-recruitment/

IOCL RECRUITMENT 2018

Indian Oil Corporation Limited Recruiting eligible candidates through Latest IOCL Careers 2018 Notification. The notification is to recruit talented and eligible applicants for various posts, such as Engineer Officers, Marketing Professional, Research Fellow, Director, Contingent Duty Medical Officer, and Officer. Aspirants can Apply for Indian Oil Corporation Recruitment 2018 on or before the last date @ www.iocl.com. We are giving the New IOCL Vacancy 2018 Details here. So go through this IOCL Recruitment 2018 Notification information updated here and make this job yours.

Last Date: 10th February 2018

Job Location: India

Selection Process: Written Exam, Skill Proficiency Test, Physical Test & Interview.

IOCL Jobs 2018 Vacancy Details

Sl.No	Name of the Post	No of Vacancy	
1	Junior Operator Gr.I (Andhra Pradesh).	10	
2	Junior Operator Gr.I (Telangana).	06	
3.	Junior Operator Gr.I (Karnataka).	21	
4.	Junior Operator Gr.I (Kerala).	02	
5	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (TamilNadu & Puducherry).	12	
6	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (Andhra Pradesh).	01	
7	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (Telangana).	05	
8	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (Karnataka).	07	
9	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (Kerala).	01	
10	Junior Operator(Aviation) Gr.I (TamilNadu & Puducherry).	32	
11	Junior Chargeman Gr.III.	01	
	Total		

Eligibility Criteria for IOCL Careers 2018

Educational Qualification:

- Junior Operator Gr.I Post: Must have passed class 10 + 2 in electronics mechanic, Instrument Mechanic, Electrician, Mechanist, Fitter.
- Junior Chargeman Gr.III Post: Should have passed 3 years of diploma in Mechanical/Electrical/Instrumentation/Civil/Electrical & electronics with 50% marks as aggregate from recognized University or Institution.

For more details refer notification.

Age Limit: 18 to 26 years

Important date:

Advertisement Date: 20th January 2018Starting Date to Apply: 20th January 2018

• Last Date to Apply: 10th Feb 2018

• Last Date to submit hard copy of application: 16th February 2018

• Tentative Date of Written Test: 25th February 2018

• Tentative Date of Result: 10th March 2018

• Date announcing Final List of Selected Candidates: 31st March 2018

NMDC RECRUITMENT 2018-19

Apply for 564 Management Assistant, Junior Officer Cadre, and Executive Cadre & Other Vacancies. Latest NMDC News says that new Job Notification is recently published by National Mineral Development Corporation Limited (NMDC). According to the notice, 308 Vacancies are available are for Maintenance Assistant, Junior Manager, Assistant Manager and other posts. Therefore, all eligible candidates can apply online or offline from 28th December 2017. Moreover, the applications must be submitted before 27th January 2018. However, aspirants can get more details about NMDC Educational qualification, age limit, NMDC Vacancy details and others in the below sections. Also, check @ nmdc.co.in to get more information about NMDC Jobs 2018.

NMDC Recruitment 2018-19 Details

Name of the Board	National Mineral Development Corporation Limited (NMDC Ltd)	
Name of the Post	Maintenance Assistant & Others 169	
Number of Vacancies		
Apply Mode	Online	
Starting Date	17th January 2018	
Last Date	19th February 2018	
Selection Process	Written Test or Trade Test/Job Proficiency & Interview	
Job Category Central Government Jobs Job Location India		
		Official Website

NMDC Careers 2018 Vacancy Details

Sl. No	Name of the Post	Number of Vacancies
1	Maintenance Assistant (Mechanical) (Trainee) (RS – 02)	114.
2	Maintenance Assistant (Elect) (Trainee) (RS – 02)	40.
3	HEM (Mechanical) Grade – III (Trainee) / MCO Grade – III (Trainee) (RS-04)	04.
4	Electrician Grade – III (Trainee) (RS-04)	04.
5	HEM Operator Grade – III (Trainee) (RS-04)	02.
6	QCA Grade – III (Trainee) (RS-04)	05.
	Total	169.

Category wise Reservation:

Reservation for RS-2 SC - 24, ST - 10, OBC - 42, UR - 78

Reservation for RS-4 SC - 03, ST - 01, OBC - 05, UR - 06

National Mineral Development Corporation Limited Recruitment 2018 Eligibility Criteria Applicants of NMDC Limited Jobs 2018 must ensure that they satisfy all below provided eligibility conditions.

Important Dates for NMDC Recruitment 2018:

Advertisement Date 16-01-2018

Starting Date of application 17-01-2018

Closing Date of application 19-02-2018

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/central-government-jobs/nmdc-recruitment/

SSB RECRUITMENT 2018

Apply Online for 335 Vacancies of Various Posts: Employment News Update!!! Sashastra Seema Bal released the SSB Recruitment 2018 Notification o fill up the 335 Vacancies of Sub Inspector, Inspector, Head Constable, Deputy Commandant and other Posts. Job Seekers who are all looking for the Police Jobs, they can apply for the SSB Vacancy 2018 Notification. The online apply link will available from 13th January 2018 to 14th March 2018 @ www.ssb.nic.in. Candidates can get the Details of Sashastra Seema Bal Recruitment 2018 Notification Like Eligibility Details, Vacancy Details, Selection, Application fee etc here.

SSB Recruitment 2018 Notification Details:

Name of the Organisation	Sashastra Seema Bal (SSB)	
Name of the Post	Sub Inspector, Inspector, Head Constable, Deputy Commandant and other Posts	
Number of Posts	335 Vacancies	
Mode of Application	Apply Online	
Starting Date	13th January 2018	
Last Date	14th March 2018	
Job Category	Central Government jobs	
Job Location	Anywhere in India	
Official site	www.ssb.nic.in	

Sashastra Seema Bal Recruitment 2018 Vacancy:

Name of the Posts	No. of Vacancies
Head Constable (Telecommunication)	25
Sub Inspector (Armr)	76
Sub Inspector (Mech)	76

35
84
03
09
01
03
07
02
02
09
03
01
335

Advertisement Date 13th January 2018

Starting Date to Apply 13th January 2018

Last Date to Apply 14th March 2018

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/police-jobs/ssb-recruitment-ssb-jobs/

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF DECEMBER - JANUARY 2018

Awards

- The veteran playback singer who has been awarded the Harivarasanam Award 2017 by the Kerala Govt **KS Chitra**
- The Bengali poet who has been chosen from the 31st Moortidevi Award by Bhartiya Jnanpith for his work Du Dondo Phowara Matro **Joy Goswami**
- The Bollywood actress who has been chosen for the Mother Teresa Memorial Award for Social Justice 2017 **Priyanka Chopra**
- The eminent Hindi writer who has been chosen to be conferred the 2017 Vyas Samman for her novel Dukkham Sukkham by KK Birla Foundation **Mamta Kalia**
- The famous food scientist and pioneer of Green Revolution in India who has been awarded the Yerarignar Award by 4 institutions **Prof. MS Swaminathan**

Sports

- The Real Madrid footballer who has been awarded the Globe Soccer Award for the Best Player of the Year 2017 **Cristiano Ronaldo**
- The 4 time Olympic champion who has been voted BBC Sports Personality of the Year 2017 **Mo Farah**
- The Swiss tennis star who has been chosen as the BBC Overseas Sports Personality of the Year 2017 **Roger Federer**

- The Indian cricketer who has become the only batsman in the world to score 3 double-centuries in ODIs (while playing against Sri Lanka in Mohali) Rohit Sharma
- The Real Madrid player who has been awarded the FIFA Ballon d'Or for the fifth time
 Cristiano Ronaldo

Persons

- The former football player who has been elected the next President of Liberia succeeding Ellen Johnson Sirleaf George Weah
- The Bollywood actress who has been named PETA Person of the Year for her efforts to protect animals including her cruelty free NUSH clothing line. **Anushka Sharma**
- The South African human rights activist who has been chosen to be the next Secretary General of Amnesty International succeeding the present Secretary General Salil Shetty – Kumi Naidoo
- The President of International Hockey Federation who has chosen as the new chief of Indian Olympic Association **Narinder Batra**
- The contestant from Lucknow who has bagged the Peter England Mr. India title at an event in Mumbai **Jitesh Singh Deo**
- The new Chairman and MD of Infosys who has been chosen to take over the company from January 2018 **Salil S Parekh**
- The former Chief Justice of India (29th) who passed away on 01 December 2017 –
 Justice AS Anand

Places

- The venue of Indian History Congress being held from 28 to 30 December 2017 –
 Univesity, Kolkata Jadavpur
- The Indian city which has become the first in the country to have its own logo (designed by Rushi Patel and M Venkateswar Rao) **Bengaluru**
- The city of United Kingdom which has been officially declared as the host city of Commonwealth Games 2022 **Birmingham**
- The place in Gujarat where the Union Cabinet has approved the setting up of India's First National Rail and Transportation University **Vadodara**
- The venue of the 3rd World Telugu Conference being held from 15 December 2017 Hyderabad
- The country which has announced lifting of its ban on movie theatres imposed more than 35 years ago **Saudi Arabia**
- The country which has been banned from participating in the Winter Olympics 2018 in Pyeongchang, South Korea by the International Olympic Committee **Russia**
- The venue of 6th International Tourism Mart organised by the Ministry of Tourism,
 GoI, in association with the North Eastern States from 5-7 December, 2017. –
 Guwahati
- The Indian State which has become the first in the country to pass a bill awarding death to those found guilty of raping girls aged 12 and below **Madhya Pradesh**

The district of Uttar Pradesh which has been included in the National Capital Region becoming the 8th district from the State to be included in NCR – **Shamli**

Defence

- The 11th edition of bilateral naval exercise conducted by India and Oman near Muscat is named Naseem Al Bahr (Sea Breeze)
- The major exercise conducted by the Southern Command of Indian Army in the deserts of Rajasthan from 16 to 22 Dec to evaluate the capability of the armed forces to strike deep into enemy territory is named **Hamesha Vijayee**
- The joint military exercise by the armies of India and Maldives being conducted at Belagavi in Karnataka is named **Exercise Ekuverin**
- The first of Scorpene class diesel-electric submarine manufactured by Mazagon Dock Ltd (Designed by French company DCNS) which was commissioned into the Indian Navy at Mumbai – INS Kalvari
- The largest joint air exercise launched by South Korea and United States of America from 04 December is named **Vigilant Ace**
- The 3rd joint military exercise of India and United Kingdom held in the Mahajan firing range in Rajasthan was named **Ajeya Warrior-2017**

Miscellaneous

- The word chosen by Oxford Dictionary as the Word of the Year 2017 **Youthquake**
- The word chosen by Merriam-Websters Dictionary as the Word of the Year 2017 –
 Feminism
- The mountain which has been confirmed to be the highest mountain in the British Antarctic territory (higher than Mt Jackson which was till now considered to be the highest) Mt Hope
- The largest congregation of pilgrims in the world which has been recognised by UNESCO as an Intangible Cultural Heritage **Kumbh Mela**
- The cyclone which originated in Gulf of Thailand and caused massive destruction in Sri Lanka, Tamil Nadu, Kerala, Lakshadeep before dissipating south-west of Gujarat was named – Ockhi

Important Days of December

World AIDS Day: 01 December 2017

Designated by: World Health Organisation

Theme: Right to Health Slogan: Everybody Counts First Observed in: 1988

International Day of Persons with Disabilities: 03 December 2017

Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: Transformation towards sustainable and resilient society for all

First Observed in: 1992

International Volunteer Day: 05 December 2017 Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: Volunteers Act First. Here. Everywhere First Observed in: 1986

World Soil Day: 05 December 2017

First launched by: International Union of Soil Sciences (2002) Endorsed by: Food and Agricultural Organisation (Jun 2013) Accepted by: United Nations General Assembly (Dec 2013)

Theme: Caring for the Planet starts from the Ground

International Civil Aviation Day: 07 December 2017

Established by: International Civil Aviation Organisation (1994)

Adopted by: United Nations General Assembly (1996)

Theme (2015-18): Working Together to Ensure No Country is Left Behind

International Anti Corruption Day: 09 December 2017

Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: United against corruption for development, peace and security

First Observed in: 2003

United Nations Human Rights Day: 10 December 2017

Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: Stand up 4 human rights First Observed in: 1948

International Mountains Day: 11 December 2017 Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: Mountain under Pressure: climate, hunger, migration

First Observed in: 2003

International Human Solidarity Day: 20 December 2017

Designated by: United Nations General Assembly

First Observed in: 2006

Passing away of Shashi Kapoor

• Born: 18 March 1938 Death: 04 December 2017.

• Awards: Padma Bhushan (2011); Dadasaheb Phalke Award (2014)

 National Film Award: Best Actor for New Delhi Times; Best Feature Film as Producer for Junoon

New Chief Ministers

- Himachal Pradesh Jai Ram Thakur
- Gujarat Vijay Rupani

Launch of DARPAN Project

- DARPAN Digital Advancement of Rural Post Office for A New India
- Objective To improve the quality of service, add value to services and achieve financial inclusion of unbanked rural population.
- Outlay Rs. 1400 Crore

Sahitya Akademi Awards 2017

Language	Title and Genre	Author
Assamese	Moriahola (Novel)	Jayantha Mahatab Bora
Bengali	Sei Nikhonj Manusta (Novel)	Afsar Ahmed
Bodo	Thwisam (Novel)	Rita Boro
Dogri	Banna (Short stories)	Shiv Mehta
English	The Black Hill (Novel)	Mamang Dai
Gujarati	Gujarati Vyakaranna Baso Varsh (Criticism)	Urmi Ghanshyam Desai
Hindi	Vishw Mithak Sarit Sagar (Literary Criticism)	Ramesh Kuntal Megh
Kannada	Kathana Bharathi (Literary Criticism)	T.P. Ashoka
Kashmiri	Yeli Parda Woth (Short Stories)	Autar Krishen Rahbar
Konkani	-	Gajanan Jog
Maithili	Jahalak Diary (Poetry)	Udaya Narayana Singh
		'Nachiketahbar
Malayalam	Daivathinte Pusthakam (Novel)	K.P. Ramanunni
Manipuri	Chahee Taret Khuntakpa (Play)	Rajen Toijamba
Marathi	Bolave Te Amhi (Poetry)	Shrikant Deshmukh
Nepali	Kriti Vimarsha (Literary Criticism)	Bina Hangkhim
Odia	Etavatira Shilpi (Short Stories)	Gayatri Saraf
Punjabi	Slow Down (Novel)	Nachhattar
Rajasthani	Bina Hasal Pai (Criticism)	Neeraj Daiya
Sanskrit	Gangaputravadanam (Poetry)	Niranjan Mishra
Santali	Tahenan Tangi re (Poetry)	Bhujanga Tudu
Sindhi	Aachhende Laja Maraan (Essays)	Jagdish Lachhani
Tamil	Kaandhal Naatkal (Poetry)	(Late) Inqulab
Telugu	Gaali Rangu (Poetry)	Devipriya
Urdu	Dakhma (Short Stories)	Baig Ehsas

National Nutrition Mission

- The Union Cabinet approved setting up of National Nutrition Mission with a three year budget of Rs.9046.17 crore commencing from 2017-18.
- Major impact: The programme through the targets will strive to reduce the level of stunting, under nutrition, anemia and low birth weight babies. It will create synergy, ensure better monitoring, issue alerts for timely action, and encourage States/UTs to perform, guide and supervise the line Ministries and States/UTs to achieve the targeted goals.
- Benefits Coverage: More than 10 crore people will be benefitted by this programme. All the States and districts will be covered in a phased manner i.e. 315 districts in 2017-18, 235 districts in 2018-19 and remaining districts in 2019-20.

7th edition of International Storytellers Festival - Kathakar

- Venue: Indira Gandhi National Centre for Arts, New Delhi.
- Organised by: Ghummakkad Narain the Travelling Literature Festival which was started under the aegis of UNESCO in 2010.

- Inaugurated by: Shri Kiren Rijiju, Hon'ble Minister of State for Home Affairs
- Book launched: Curious Tales from the Himalayas co-authored by Shaguna Gahilote and Prarthana Gahilote.

Time Person of the Year 2017

The Silence Breakers. The people who spoke out against sexual abuse and harassment, including the figureheads of the #MeToo movement.

Abbreviations in News

PENCIL: Platform for Effective Enforcement for No Child Labour

ICC Awards 2017

- Sir Garfield Sobers Trophy for ICC Men's Cricketer of the Year Virat Kohli (India)
- Men's Test Cricketer of the Year Steve Smith (Australia)
- Men's ODI Cricketer of the Year Virat Kohli (India)
- Men's Emerging Cricketer of the Year Hasan Ali (Pakistan)
- Men's Associate Cricketer of the Year Rashid Khan (Afghanistan)
- Men's T20I Performance of the Year Yuzvendra Chahal (6-25 v England) (India)
- David Shepherd Trophy for ICC Umpire of the Year Marais Erasmus
- ICC Spirit of Cricket Anya Shrubsole (England)
- Women's Test Cricketer of the Year: Ellyse Perry (Australia)
- Women's ODI Cricketer of the Year: Amy Satterthwaite (New Zealand)
- Women's T20I Cricketer of the Year: Beth Mooney (Australia)
- Women's Emerging Player of the Year: **Beth Mooney** (Australia)

National Bravery Awards 2017

- Awarded by: Indian Council for Child Welfare
- Bharat Award: Nazia (Uttar Pradesh)
- Geeta Chopra Award: Netravati Chavan (Karnataka)
- Sanjay Chopra Award: Karanbeer Singh (Punjab)
- Bapu Gaidhani Award: Betshwajohn Peinlang (Meghalaya); Mamata Dalai (Odisha); Sebastian Vincent (Kerala); Laxmi Yadav (Chhattisgarh); Mansha N, N. Shangpon Konyak, Yoaknei, Master Chingai Wangsa (all from Nagaland); Samridhi Sushil Sharma (Gujarat); Zonuntluanga, F. Lalchhandama (both from Mizoram); Pankaj Semwal (Uttarakhand), Nadaf Ejaj Abdul Rauf (Maharashtra), Loukrakpam Rajeshwori Chanu (Manipur) and Pankaj Kumar Mahanta (Odisha).

KHELO INDIA

- Khelo India is Union Sports Ministry's initiative to scout for talent at the grassroot level and provide it substantial long-term scholarship.
- To be launched from: 31 Jan 2018
- Mascot: Vijay the tiger and Jaya the black buck
- Anthem: Aur khelna chahte hai hum

• The anthem is conceptualized by Ogilvy, composed by Louis Bank and the film has been produced by Nirvana Films.

Facts about Virtual ID for AADHAR

- The Virtual ID is a random 16-digit number.
- The ID can be generated as many time as possible.
- The older ID gets automatically cancelled once a fresh one is generated.
- Users can go to the UIDAI website to generate their virtual ID which will be valid for a defined period of time, or till the user decides to change it.
- The ID, along with the biometrics of the user, would give any authorised agency, like
 a mobile company, limited details like name, address and photograph, which are
 enough for any verification.
- Agencies that undertake authentication would not be allowed to generate the Virtual ID on behalf of the user.
- The Aadhaar-issuing body will start accepting the 'Virtual ID' from March 1, 2018.
- The 'Virtual ID' will be made compulsory for all agencies undertaking authentication from June 1, 2018

Golden Globe Awards 2018

- Best Motion Picture Drama: Three Billboards outside Ebbing, Missouri
- Best Motion Picture Musical or Comedy: Lady Bird
- Best Actress in Motion Picture **Drama: Frances McDormand (Three Billboards outside Ebbing, Missouri)**
- Best Actor in Motion Picture Drama: Gary Oldman (Darkest Hour)
- Best Actress in Motion Picture Musical or Comedy: Saoirse Ronan (Lady Bird)
- Best Actor in Motion Picture Musical or Comedy: James Franco (The Disaster Artist)
- Best Director Motion Picture: Guillermo del Toro (The Shape of Water)
- Best Motion Picture Animated: Coco

Source: www.leadthecompetition.in

CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS

1.	Which State observes its statehood day on 01 December?			
	a. Nagaland	b. Manipur	c. Mizoram	d. Tripura
2.	Who of the followi	ing has been chosen as th	ne PETA Person of the Year 2017	7?
	a. Priyanka Chopra	a b. Anushka Sharma	c. Katrina Kaif	d. Kareena Kapoor
3.	3. Which Indian city recently launched its own logo, thus becoming the first in the country to do			the country to do so?
	a. Bengaluru	b. Gurugram	c. Pune	d. Vadodara
4.	Which country has declared launching of a new cryptocurrency named Petro?			o?
	a. Qatar	b. Venezuela	c. Libya	d. Saudi Arabia
5.	Who of the followi	ing has NOT scored 6 do	ouble centuries in test matches?	

	a. Sachin Tendulkar	b. Virender Sehwag	c. Virat Kohli	d. Rahul Dravid
5.	Which city has been chosen	n to host the Commonwe	alth Games 2022?	
	a. Yorkshire	b. London	c. Birmingham	d. Glasgow
7.	Naseem Al-Bahr was a joir	nt military exercise condu	icted by India and –	
	a. Iran b. Yen	nen c. Afgl	nanistan d. Oma	an
3.	Who of the following was o	chosen as the BBC Sport	s Personality of the Year	2017?
	a. Mo Farah	b. Andy Murray	c. Laura Robson	d. Simone Biles
€.	Joy Goswami, who has bee	en chosen for the 31st Mo	oortidevi Award is a poet	of which language?
	a. Assamese	b. Bengali	c. Odiya	d. Maithili
10.	Mr. India contest held in M	Iumbai in which Jitesh Si	ingh Deo was declared th	ne winner was
	sponsored by –			
	a. Peter England	b. Proline	c. Adidas	d. Chirag din
11.	Where are the headquarters	s of International Solar A	lliance located?	
	a. Paris	b. Geneva	c. Gurugram	d. Dubai
12.	Which of the following wa	s chosen as the word of t	he year 2017 by Oxford	Dictionary?
	a. Feminism	b. Selfie	c. Fake News	d. Youthquake
13.	Of which of the following	diseases was India declar	ed free by the Health Mi	nister Shri JP Nadda
	a. Glaucoma	b. Cataract	c. Trachoma	d. Melanoma
14.	At which of the following pla	ces did Rohit Sharma score	his 3rd double century in C	ODIs becoming the first
	batsman in the world to do so	?		
	a. Rajkot	b. Indore	c. Mohali	d. Kolkata
15.	Who of the following has b	een chosen to be conferr	ed the 2017 Vyas Samm	an by KK Birla
	Foundation?			
	a. Joy Goswami	b. Mamta Kalia	c. Mamang Dai	d. Niranjan Mishra
16.	Which State has decided to	recognise political priso	ners during emergency a	s Loktantra Senani?
	a. Rajasthan	b. Bihar	c. Chhattisgarh	d. Jharkhand
17.	Who of the following has been awarded the FIFA Ballon d'Or 2017?			
	a. Lionel Messi	b. Neymar	c. Paul Pogba d. Cris	tiano Ronaldo
18.	Which country recently har	nded over its port Hamba	ntota to China on a lease	for 99 years?
	a. Seychelles	b. Maldives	c. Sri Lanka	d. Myanmar
19.	Which Indian event was inclu	ded by UNESCO in Intang	ible World Heritage list?	
	a. Kumbh Mela	b. Sonepur Mela	c. Pushkar Fair	d. Thrissur Pooram
20.	The National Green Tribunal recently banned plastic items like carry bags, plates and cutlery in towns			d cutlery in towns
	located on the banks of which river?			
	a. Narmada	b. Yamuna	c. Ganga	d. Brahamaputra

Answers:

1. (a) 2. (b) 3. (a) 4. (b) 5. (d) 6. (c) 7. (d) 8. (a) 9. (b) 10. (a) 11. (c) 12. (d) 13. (c) 14. (c) 15. (b) 16. (a) 17. (d) 18. (c) 19. (a) 20. (c)

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU, AMRAVATI

(Directorate of Employment & Self Employment, Government of Maharashtra)

The Bureau hereby invitees:

All Professionals and Technical Degree Holders (B.E., B.Pharm., M.B.B.S., B.D.S., B.A.M.S., B.Tech., LL.B, B.V.Sc., (O.P.T.), B.Sc. (Agr.) etc.

All Post-graduates in -

Arts, Socail Science, Science, Commerce, Engineering, Medicine, Ayurvedic, Home Science, Law, Education, Agriculture, Veterinary Science etc. having 50% minimum marks & above or at least IInd Class.

to

(i) REGISTER: Name for suitable vacancies

(ii) OBTAIN : First-hand information on Scholarship/Fellowship/Training Facilities in

India & Abroad & Various Competitive

(iii) SEEK : Guidance for choosing a Career.

(iv) KNOW: The Employment Opportunities in Public/ private Sectors

N. B .:-

- i) The registration and placement of these categories is done by the Bureau only and not by the District Employment & Self Employment Guidance Centre as per the orders of the Director of Employment Bombay.
- ii) Renewal of registration is a must in every three years.

FOR Valuable and useful information CONTACT

University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & And Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus,

Amravati – 444 602

Tele. No. (0721) - 2662306

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in